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Philip C. Roholt, M.D. 
442S Metro Circle NW 
North Canton, Ohio 44720 

Dear Dr. Roholt: 

You were identified as an kwestigatkmal site in an October 22, !996, application for an 
Invc$tigational Device Exemption (IDE) submhtad by Dr. Mark Kislingcr. On 
November 21, 1996, the FDA’s Ofk of Duvia Evaluation (ODE) sent Dr. Kislingar a 
Icttcr disapproving this IDE application, citing deficiencies in the application. On 
January 8, 1997, Dr. K!slinger submitted an amendment to this IDE application which 
answered some of the deficiencies in the original applkation. On February 14, 1997, ODE 
granted conditional approvalto Dr. Khlingcr only. Approval was not granted for your 
investigational site. 

(h FcbmaV 19-20, MEW the Food and Dmg Administration(FDA) inspcctcd the former 
site of your mcdkal practkc in Omen, Ohio and on May 13, 1997, wc inspected your 
current location in North Cantcm, Ohio. These inspections rcvcalcd that you are continuing 
to use an unapproved exchner laser systcm, which was manufactured by Photon Data, Inc., 
Winter Park, Florida, and assembledby yourself and Mr. ChuIIg Lee, consultant with 
Nexus Technology, Inc., Ovledo, Florida, Your cxcimcr laser is a dcvicc within the 
meaning of section 201(h) of the Federal Food, DnJg and Cosmetic Act (the Act), 

Medical dcviccs used by physicians in the course of their practice to treat patients are 
“marketed” and “held for sale” whhin the meaning of the Act, and thus, arc subject to the 
provisions of the Act. Yourcxchncr laser systcm {s adulterated under section Sol 
of the Act because it Is a Class111deviceunder sectkm Si 3(f), which {s required to have In 
effect an approved application for PMA or an approved IDE, and no such PMA or IDE is 
In effect for h. Further, your continued use of this dev{ce to treat patjcnts {s also a 
violation of the Act, 

[n addition, your cxcimer laser systcm must complywith the record keeping rcqulrcmcnta 
and the rcqulrcmcnts of the l%deral performance standard for lasers which arc found in 
Title 2 I of_thc Code of Federal Rcfilationa, (CFR) parta 1002, 1040,10 and 1040.11. Wc 
acknowledge rcccipt of a Laser Product Report dated April 9, 1997, from you for this 

� 
cxcimer huscrsystcm. The followlng noncompliances were observed during review of the 
rcpmt: 
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10 CFR 1040.1l(a)(2). The Operationmanuallackscalibrationproccdu= for the 
laser’s Internalmeasurementsystemand a schcdulcfor calibration. Although wc 
would not objectto your inclusionof a statementto the effect that only authorized 
$Cfvkxpcrxmncl may perform the procdru, tha rcquircmcntis clear that the 
instructionsmust be 8uppNcdto the user. 

2. 21 CFR 1040,10@(6)(V) and 7(v), ‘h nonintcrbckcdand dcfcatablyintcrkkcd 
proteuh hwing IaW W h corms wordiq for a Class W W produu 

3. 21 CFR MM. lo), Thewarningbgotypclabelandprotdve twudng iabcia 
lack the phmsc “V&Olcandor lnvisibk” prcccding‘k radiation,” 

4. 21 CFR 1040.10(h)(l)(iii)o The Qwration manualWL9rcprodIJction9of tlMwarning 
labels required by the laser productperformancestandards, 

s. 21 CFR 1002.30(a)(2). Tkrc & no record of final testingand Inspectionof the 
pcrfonnanocfcatura and kbcii~ requiredby the pWfOM’MllCC $tanda.rch to 888Uf’C 

mmpliancc with the standard9. 

In addition, copks of your dfkation, identification,and aperture labelswere not 

includedin the report. Pla8c submitcopic$of all rcvi$cdlabels, revisedopcmtion 
irutructions,and qualhyassurancematerialto demonstratecompliance. 

SectionS38(a)of the Act, chapter V, SubchapterC (fornwrlythe RadiationControl for 
Healthand Safety Act of 1%8) prohibitt any manufacturerfrom certifyingor lntroduc~ 
into commcm laser productswMchdo not complywith the standard. TM sectionalso 
states that it la unlawfulfor any manufacturerto fail to catablishand maintainrequired 
recordsor to submit rcqkd reports. Failureto rcqxmd to be noncomplianccamay bc 
consideredto be a violationof section538(a)(4) of the Act. 

Although your cxcirnw Iascrwas purportedly manufactured,In part, based upon your 
spcciflations, FDA doca not consider it to be a customdcvicc. SectionS20(b)of the Act 
atablishc$ five conditions,each of whichmust bc met by a dcviccto bc a customdevice. 
The Act’s custom dcviccMnitbn requires that the dcviccbc madeto meet either the 
specificanatomkal rcquircmcnt$of an individualpatientor the specialneedsof an 
individual practitioner;a pmctitbncr’s specialneeds may bc either an Individualanatomical 
need or a special practice need that 1snot hard by other physicians. 

We do not believe the rcquircmcnt8of your rncdicalpracticearc uniquebccauscthey arc 
shard by nurncrou$othct healthprofessionals. In addition, wc do rwt bclicvcyour device 
is designedto mat any spdal anatomicalncds that you or an individualpatientof yours 
may have. Aardingly, your laser is not a customdcviccand is not exempt from the 
rcquircrncntunder the Act that this dcvi~ must havc an approvedPMAor iDE in effect. 
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P)- notify this offlcc whhin 1Sworking days of your rcccipt of this letter as to what, if 
any, actions ycmarc takingor phn to take to bring your dcvicc into compliance with the 
Act. Your rcsponac should also clearly state whether or not you have cased using tic 
dcvicc to treat patients. IMlurc to hnmcdhtcly and completelyccascclinicalusc of the 
deviceupon rcdpt of thh kttc~ md failureto bring your deviceinto compliancewith the 
Act, may result {n mguhory actionby FDA withoutfurther notice, These actions Include, 
but arc not limited to, sctzure, ir@ction, and/or civil pcnaiticso Pleasenote that no 
Cxtcna{onaof the 1s day Mponsu pcrk)dwill b givcno 

Your rcsporw shouldbc acntto the attcntkm of Mary-bu Davis, Dental, ENT and 
ophthalmic Dcvkca Branch (HFZ-331) at the Wcrhcad addrcsa. [n addition, please send a 
copy of ywr rcsponaeto Mr. Lawrcncc E, Boyd,ComplianceOfficerat the Food and 
Drug Administration, 1141 Central Parkway, Cincinnati, Ohio 4S202-1097, tclcphonc 
(S13) 684-3S01, cxtcruion 167. N you have further questions, pleasecontact 
Ms. Mary-Lou Davis at (301) 594-4613 extension 127 or FAX: (301) 594-4638. 

Lillian J, Ciill 
Dircctot 
Office of Compliance 
Center for Dcviccs and 

Radiological Health 


